10/13/21, 11:19 AM RE: RE: please confirm if you have taken 2nd vaccine

RE: RE: please confirm if you have taken 2nd vaccine

Priyanka Kumari
Sent:04 October 2021 06:41
To: Vasu Deva Bhogi

Cc: Surya Prakash

Ok please upload in the system.

From: Vasu Deva Bhogi <VasuDeva.Bhogi@aristonthermo.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 2, 2021 11:23 AM

To: Priyanka Kumari <Priyanka.Kumari@aristonthermo.com>
Cc: Surya Prakash <Surya.Prakash@aristonthermo.com>
Subject: Fwd: RE: please confirm if you have taken 2nd vaccine

Dear Priyanka,

Today I have taken Second dose covaxin vaccination. This is for your information. Please approve for

vaccines charges claim process as below,
Ist dose Rs1410 and Second dose Rs1410 total Rs2820.

From:

Date: Sep 27,2021 10:32

Subject: RE: please confirm if you have taken 2nd vaccine

To: Priyanka Kumari <Priyanka.Kumari(@aristonthermo.com>
Cec:

From: Priyanka Kumari

Sent: 27 September 2021 06:31

To: Vasu Deva Bhogi

Subject: please confirm if you have taken 2nd vaccine
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